Page 1 of 1

cleanair@cleanairtas.com
— E—

From: "Brad Arkell” <Brad. Arkell@depha.tas.gov.au=
Date: Tuesday, 26 May 2000 5:24 PM

To: <¢leanainidcleanairas.com=

Subject:  Request to meet Minister

Dear Mr Stott

I understand that this afternoon you discussed your request to meet Minister O'Byrne with an adviser from
the Premier's Office. However, | must reiterate that Minister O'Byrne is unable to meet with you.

| am sure that you are aware that regulation of forestry burns is the responsibility of the Forest Practices
Authority. Complaints relating to forestry burns should be lodged with the FPA. If you wish to discuss your
concerns about planned burns in the forest industry with a minister, | suggest that you contact the office of
the relevant Minister, who in this case is Minister Liewellyn.

Yours sincerely

Brad Arkell
Adviser

Office of the Hon Michelle O'Byrne, MP

Minister for Environment, Parks, Heritage and the Arts
Minister for Tourism

Minister for Sport and Recreation

Telephone: (03) 6233 6756
Fax: (03) 6223 7610

Email: brad.arkell @depha.tas.pov.au

P Please eonsider the environment before printing

DEPHA CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this iransmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended
only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warmned that any disclosure,
copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please
immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the emor and to enable arrangements to be
made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. Mo lizbility i accepted for any unauthorised use of
the information contained in this transmission,



